From: Hudson, Joe

Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2009 11:24 AM

To: Fenedick, John (Consultant)

Subject: RE: Topics for today's design documentation meeting
Attachments: South End Transition Design Parameter Summary(4-2-09).xls
John,

Here is the "summary design parameters" for the south end transition section that | just drafted up. Could
you take a look at this and let me know if | am mistaken on anything. The cell in yellow was about the
lane addition requirement that we talked about earlier. | can look into this quickly.

Joe

From: Fenedick, John (Consultant)

Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2009 10:01 AM

To: Hudson, Joe

Subject: RE: Topics for today's design documentation meeting

Joe,

I can't think of any specific topics to add. The design parameter spreadsheets are at the following
fileserver location:

WNwucwffileOl\data\Viaduct\Engineering\South\Task Order SB\PC-34 Design Documentation\Work
Products\D - Design Parameters

Thanks,

John F.
206-267-3843

From: Hudson, Joe

Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2009 9:46 AM

To: Fenedick, John (Consultant)

Subject: Topics for today's design documentation meeting

John,

Do you have any topics that you would like to discuss today with ASDE? Right now we have the
following possible topics: Environmental/Design Documentation Issues, Modifications to Transition
Section (NB Alaskan Way movement and using NB section of SB1 bridge in final configuration),
preliminary design characteristics, stage 1 - proprietary (maybe).

Also, do you have a copy of the spreadsheet that you used for the design parameters so that | can
highlight some key things that we discussed yesterday?

Joe Hudson
206-267-6533
WSDOT - Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program



